
Center for Judicial Accou

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

admin@ nyethicsreview.org
Wednesday, October 07,20L5 11:50 AM

Center for Judicial Accountability
Re: Again -- Request to testify at October 14,2OL5 public hearing of the "New York

Ethics Review Commission"

The Commission acknowledges your intent to testiff on October 14th in New York City. Thank you.

Ariel Dvorkin, Coordinator for the Commission

On Wed, Oct/,20L5 at tt:20 AM, Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.oP wrote:
To the Members of the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission,

I have received no acknowledgment or response to my below September 28th
e-mail. Did you send any? Please advise -- and confirm that I am

scheduled to testify at the Commission's October 14th public hearing in
Manhattan -- which is now the Commission's only public hearing .

Please also confirm that the October 14th hearing will be filmed -- and that
the video will be live streamed and/or promptly posted thereafter on the

Commission's website.

As I do not have e-mail addresses for Commission Members Seymour James, Tony
Jordan, Elizabeth Moore, and Dale Volker, I again request -- as I did by my
below June 18th e-mail -- that this e-mail be forwarded to them.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
9t4-421-1200

-----Original Message-----
From : Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto : elena@i ud gewatch. or g]

Sent: Monday, September 28,2015 2:T9 PM
To:'admin@nyethicsreview.org'
Subject: Request to testifu at October 14,2015 public hearing of the "New
York Ethics Review Commission"

To the Members of the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission,

Following up my e-mailed June 18, 2015 atdJune22,2015 letters to you
--both bearing the title "Ensuring Honest Review by the JCOPE/LEC Review
Commission" -- to which I received no response other than an automated



e-mail acknowledgment from Professor LaPiana and the below e-mail from Dean

Salkin -- this is to request to testifu at your October 14,2015 public

hearing in Manhattan.

So that my testimony may be properly informed, please confirm that you did
not substantively respond to the June 18th or June Z2ndletter -- and state

the reason. For your convenience, both letters are posted on CJA's webpage

"Going Where the Commission to Investigate Public Comrption Did
NOT...JCOPE". Here's the direct link:
http://wwwjudgewatch.org/web-pases/searchinq-nys/commission-to-investigate-
public -com:ption lholdins-to-account/exposing-JCOPE.htm

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

-----Original Message-----
From : Patricia S alkin fmailto : P sal kin@,tourolaw. edul
Sent: Saturday, June 20,2015 9:02 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Cc: anthony.crowell@nyls.edu; michael.feldberg@allenovery.com;
wlapiana@nyls.edu

Subject: Re: Ensuring Honest Review by the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Thank you for your input.

Patricia E. Salkin
Dean and Professor of Law
Touro Law Center
2Z5Eastview Drive
Central Islip, New York
631-761-7100

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 18,2015, at9.05 AM, Center for Judicial Accountability
<elena@judgewatch. <mailto:elena@iudgewatch.org>> wrote:

Dear Commission Members Crowell, Feldberg, LaPiana, & Salkin -

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled letter
to you of today's date. As I am unable to locate e-mail addresses for your
fellow Commission Members -- Seymour James, Tony Jordan, Elizabeth Moore,



and Dale Volker -- kindly forward to them.

For your convenience, the letter, with referred-to substantiation, is

posted on CJA's website, on its own webpage. The direct link is here:

http://wwwjudgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/commission-to-investigate-
public-comrptionlholding-to-accounVj cope-july- I 8 -ltr.htrn

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200
www j udgewatch. org<http://wwwi udgewatch.org>

<6- 1 8- 1 5 -1tr-to-jcope-review-comm-with-enclosures.pdf)


